

PROFILE

Charles has over 30 years of experience in the mutual and alternative fund space and in Investment Management Regulation. After studying law in Paris and London, Charles became a Luxembourg barrister before joining the Banque Générale de Luxembourg in 1994 where he held the position of Deputy Secretary General. He then joined ALFI in 2003 where he was Deputy Director General and also held Board/Management Committee positions with the global and the European fund associations (IIFA and EFAMA).

In 2011, Charles joined KPMG Luxembourg as a Partner, Head of Regulatory and Sustainability and Leader of the European Centre for Investment Management Regulation. He was also member of the KPMG Global leadership team for investment management and a Global Lead on AIFMD.

As of March 2018, Charles became an independent director, joining The Directors' Office in October 2018. He is also registered with the Luxembourg Bar as "Avocat honoraire".

Charles is a member of the CSSF Comité GFI and of the Luxembourg Government working group on "business and human rights".

He is chairman of the NGO "Finance and Human Rights" asbl and advises on corporate sustainability and human rights due diligence issues

Nationality : Luxembourgish

Languages : Luxembourgish, English, German and French

Phone
+352 621 15 86 42
+352 28 33 68 33

Website
www.thedirectorsoffice.com
www.charlesmuller.lu

e-Mail
charles.muller@thedirectorsoffice.com

Charles MULLER

EDUCATION

University College, London - LLM
1988

University Panthéon Sorbonne, Paris – Master of Laws
1987

WORK EXPERIENCE

A number of organisations
Independent Director
2018 to date

Avocat Honoraire (Luxembourg Bar)
2018 to date

Finance & Human Rights asbl
Chairman
2019 to date

KPMG Luxembourg
Partner
2011-2018

Association of the Luxembourg Fund Industry (ALFI)
Deputy Director General
2003-2011 including

European Fund and Asset Management Association (EFAMA)
Member of the Management Committee

International Investment Fund Association (IIFA)
Board Member

Banque Générale du Luxembourg
Various positions including Deputy Secretary General
1994-2003

Avocat (Luxembourg Bar)
1989-1994